BA-1765
Richard Woods House
7106 Charles Spring Way, Towson

“Since the "Old Joppa Court Road" was the only road passing through West Towson virtually all
of the early homes were built on the gently sloping south face of the Joppa Road ridge. West of
Charles Street Avenue a two story Late Georgian stone house was constructed in 1803 on 1372
acres on Joppa Road. Richard G. Woods owned this house in the 1850s, and after his death in
1859, at the age of forty-eight, this house was occupied by his son William C. Woods until about
1890. This house was subsequently owned by J.G. Pearce, and Mary Creaghan, and now is
addressed as 7106 Charles Spring Way.”

A Brief History of West Towson, by David A. Loizeaux
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